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FIEDERAL BELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D. C.

complainant's Name: Robert J. Luellen

MUR 095 (76)
3476

Respondent's Name: Gerald R. Eord_w__

Rolevant Statute: 18 U.S.C. §595

Internal Reports Checked:

Federal Agencices Checked:

SUMMARY OF ALLNEGAYION

President Ford,as head of the Republican Party, is in violation of

18 U.S.C. §595.

PRULIMINARY LEGAT, ANALYSES

FEC does not have jurisdiction over §595. Further, the complaint

4 - ———— T

lacks merit.

RECONMUENDAT LON

Send _attached detter..... . - - . -~

. Commnissiron Review:




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Robert J. Luellen

Box 513

1521 Castle Hills Drive
New Castle, Indiana 47362

Dear Mr. Luellen:

I have received your complaint of February 27, 1976,
alleging violations of 18 U.S.C. §595 of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, by President Ford. I have
reviewed your allegations and have concluded the Federal
Election Commission does not have jurisdiction over the
matters set forth. Accordingly, the Commission intends to
close its files in this matter and will proceed with no
further investigation of it.

If further information comes to your attention which
you believe establishes a claim on matters within the Com-
mission's jurisdiction, please feel free to write and apprise
me of them.

Sincerely yours,

John G. Murphy, Jr.
General Counsel
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